Walker Club Dinner.

The annual Walker Club dinner was held Saturday, May 25th, at the Technology Club. Mr. F. F. C. Campbell, who presided as toastmaster, succeeded in proving that there are some Englishmen who can appreciate a joke as well as to tell a good story, and to him is due much of the enjoyment of the evening. The success of the dinner was augmented by the presence of President Pritchett, who dropped in during the evening with characteristic democracy. The general lack of formality and the display of good fellowship which characterize all gatherings of students and Professors of the Institute combined to make the dinner a most enjoyable occasion.

Mr. Baldwin, of the instructing staff, and Mr. J. T. Scully were guests of the club, and the following honorary and active members were present:

President H. L. Pritchett, Prof. Arlo Bates, Prof. W. T. Sedgewick, Mr. Joseph Blackstein, Mr. E. H. Davis, Mr. J. Draper, Mr. F. F. C. Campbell, Mr. P. C. Cross, Mr. W. W. Dow, Mr. W. W. Wolcott, Mr. J. B. Laws, Mr. G. I. Hall, Mr. B. W. B. Green, Mr. R. B. Lowe.

Musical Clubs at Riverside.

The musical clubs enjoyed an outing last evening which was somewhat out of the ordinary for that august body. As a final close for its winter’s dissipation and “tours on the road,” it enjoyed a water carnival on the Charles River in the neighborhood of Riverside together with a goodly number of other Technology students. Lighted lanterns on a number of the canoes served as a most fitting enclosure for the musicians who have for the past eight months been accustomed to be shrouded in palms. The weather was all that could be desired and Mr. Lockett, 1902, is to be congratulated on the success of the outing of which he was the promoter.

Busts in the Library.

The bust and portraits in the general library in Rogers Building, have occasioned much curiosity. The bust is of Albion K. P. Welch, a former member of the corporation and a great benefactor of the Institute. The portrait above the periodicals is of Dr. W. H. Walker, who came to the rescue of the Institute in its early history in a time of great financial need. He left to the Institute the bulk of his fortune. The Walker Building was named in his honor. The other portrait of Mr. Richard Perkins, formerly hung in the President’s office.

Mr. Perkins was a member of the corporation and established a scholarship fund of fifty-three thousand dollars. The view of Back Bay from the State House in 1858 presented to the Institute by Ex-President Crafts, is of particular interest as showing the site on which the buildings now stand. The main causeway across the bay is Beacon Street.

The Lawrence Tech Society.

The graduates, non-graduates and undergraduates of Lawrence, Mass. and vicinity held a dinner on April 26th with the idea of forming a Technology Society of Lawrence. President Pritchett, Dr. H. W. Tyler, and Dr. Bancroft of Philips-Andover were the guests of the evening. Dr. Pritchett spoke of the development of college spirit and the support that alumni should give Technology. Of the fifty men, former Tech students, in and about Lawrence, thirty-one were present at this dinner. A committee was appointed to take action toward forming a society. The idea is to have an informal meeting once a month during the winter, a smoke-talk or German supper with something of interest in the Engineering line.

It would greatly tend to increase interest in Tech as well as to be of great benefit to the men themselves.

Representatives of nearly every important